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No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-viy/ 10Y%)
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the “\"‘:\'Mw

-

From: Principal CCF Wildlife and To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW, HP Shimla. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.2186 hac. of forest land in favour of MS Kandhi Top NH-
21, below IDBI Bank Bhojpur Bazar Tehsil Sundernagar, District Mandi,

HP. for the construction of Kandhi Top (100 KW) in Distt. Mandi within
the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Memo.

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft.48-3797/2018 (FCA) dated
21.12.2019 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that the matter has been got enquired into
through CF GHNP Shamshi and on the basis of his report the comments of undersigned are as

That the proposed site does not fall in the boundary of Bandli Wildlife
Sanctuary as well as its proposed ESZ.

That the aerial distance from the proposed site to WLS is 7.50 Kms
and from the ESZ is 7.450 Kms.

There will be no direct impact/disturbance to flora and fauna of the
Bandli Wildlife Sanctuary.

There is no specific Wild Animal Passage recorded in the above said
areas and in view of the above, there is no requirement of Animal
Passage Plan for the proposed Micro Hydel Project.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end
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